

From: Graeme White

To: Doug Young

Date: December 05, 2000

Subject:

Fee for 0490-EX-ST-2000- Reply

Message:

Please confirm that we can extend our STA and what the fee is. After the initial request for extension we were told it could not be extended and that we should file form 442, which we did on 10/27/00 (Form 442 conf. No. EL10438, Form 442 File No. 0062-EX-ML-2000) A check for the \$50 filing fee was mailed with form 159 on 10/30/00 and the check was cashed on Nov. 6th, 2000.

I have checked the status on-line of both the extension and the new 442 and both state that they are pending. Please advise me as to what I should be doing to resolve this.

Sincerely,

Lou Guerin

Littlefeet, Inc.

lguerin@littlefeet-inc.com

858-375-6427